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The Honor&ble Lew.is o. Barrows 
Governor of Ueine 
.Aai;usta, :tair1e 

l!y ce1..r Governor :barrows& 

]:,, your letter of ye.st11;;rday, FebrtULry 20th, you <irtlled-· 
my attention to certain st,:.temf"?lts \.\hich hf.i.Ve been :PUblish~d in 
one oi' the nel'.~paper-s · of the Stat·e in ,,,h1eh it. is el1i1.iz:ed th~t 
the: .financ18l condition of our ttat':l, a.s illdicr:.ted in the rE?port 
com»:f.led ·b7 the State Controller each year for the l)&~t t•o 
fisC.e.l 7t:ars is. not correct, tt:at certain colwnns ·at·e ju.gglvd, 
and th&.t the Gt.ate has not been able to mE:1nta1n a bale.need bud,mt. .. . .. , 

You then informed mo that, after having di~cus~ec the 
nmttE:r V?ith the members of ·l;he; Eirecutive C.:>uncil, you t~ve engr;.gecl 
tte firm of 'f:rn£t & r.·rnst to :at,ke an audit ;::.11c GA::: .. mini'.ltio-n cf' the 
Btfite's r1nanc~s for the p.&;,,t t'li-:, fiscnl )' e&.rs, and to. report their 
fimiings to you in v,riting. 

You ~.!k :.r:y 2tdvice as to ,.beU-ier 'T not tl';1~ is t 1~66.l 
procedure for ·you to f"ollo,--i. 

The citizenE 01' the Lute are entitleci to fuU infor­
nu.tion reg~rding th.e true financial cGndit1on of· the f..tate. Tr.e 
ste.t.em~ta. to t/h;tcb you t..ave ref'erred as ~ppearing i.'l at +ea.st 
one -:f the newspapers of the 5tute h.:.tve undoubtedly '"re;;.:.ted a 
reeling that the reports tti&de by the'. ttate C::mtroller clo riot re­
tlect th.e true condition of f.t&te fi:ri,.&.:.1ce~, and they b:.::ve oeca- . 
sioned conaioerable discussion :::.nd unc•ert&inty. I be line that~ 
in view of this situationj it wou.ld···b.e for the bf?.$t ir:1.te-rest·s of 
the State and all ·its citizens to h.t..ve full invettitrltion w.:de or 
this entire situation,· and your d.ec·1s1on to ett.ploy e firm :,f 
audit9rs not 1n any wa7 connected with the State ~dministr~tion 
seerr.u to me very sound. I believe that you e.re justifieo., ~,1th tbe 
a.pproval or the Executive Coun.cil,. in using ::;uffit::1(:nt sums f1'?m 
the Conti.1gm1t Fund for t.t.is purpose. 

FUB B 

Sincerely yours, 

Franz U4 Bur~ett 
Attorney Gener~l 


